Our Scotksh Borders

Public Document Pack

SCOTTISH BORDERS

“Your community COMMUNITY PLANNING

STRATEGIC BOARD

MEETING
Date: 14 June 2018
Time: 2.00 p.m.
Location: Council Chamber, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters,

Newtown St Boswells

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence.
- Mrs Marjorie Hume, Third Sector

Minute (Pages 3 - 4)

Consider Minute of Previous Meeting of the Community Planning Strategic
Board held on 23 November 2017. (Attached.)

Chair

Action Tracker (Pages 5 - 6)
(Attached.)

All

Transitions Project
Presentation giving an example of successful partnership working.

Donna
Manson

Community Planning (Pages 7 - 50)
(a) Community Plan — Update.

(b) Governance — Update on delivery model of the Community Plan.

(Community Plan and Action Plan attached.)

Jenni Craig

Area Partnerships and Locality Plans
Verbal update.

Jenni Craig

Third Sector Interface Review (Pages 51 - 52)
- briefing note attached.

Alastair
Hirst

Dates for Future Meetings

o Thursday 13 September 2018 at 2pm
e Thursday 22 November 2018 at 2pm
e Thursday 7 March 2019 at 2pm
e Thursday 13 June 2019 at 2pm




‘ 9. ‘ Any Other Business

NOTE; Members are reminded that should they have a Declaration of Interest to make on

an item of business, they should do so at the appropriate time.

Please direct any enquiries to Jenny Wilkinson, Clerk to the Council Tel. (01835)

825004. E-mail: jjwilkinson@scotborders.gov.uk

Members of the Strategic Board;

Name

Organisation

Councillor Mark Rowley* (Chair)

Scottish Borders Council

Councillor Sandy Aitchison*

Scottish Borders Council

Councillor Stuart Bell*

Scottish Borders Council

LSO Stephen Gourlay

Scottish Fire and Rescue Service

Councillor Carol Hamilton*

Scottish Borders Council

Ms Karen Hamilton

NHS Borders

Mr Alastair Hirst

Third Sector representative

Mr Tony Jakimciw

Borders College

Councillor Watson McAteer*

Scottish Borders Council

Mr Alistair McKinnon

Scottish Enterprise

Mr Simon Mountford

Registered Social Landlords
representative (SBHA)

Mr John Raine

NHS Borders

Superintendent Jim Royan

Police Scotland

*any 3 from the 5 named SBC Councillors

Copies also sent for information:

Name

Organisation

Mr Andy Bruce

Scottish Government

Mr Trevor Burrows

Eildon Housing

Mr Niall Corbet

Scottish Natural Heritage

Mr Peter Duncan

Live Borders

Councillor Gordon Edgar

SESTRAN

Mr David Gordon

Waverley Housing

Mr Grant McDougall

Skills Development Scotland

Mr Colin McGrath

Community Council Network
representative

Lin Bunten

Scottish Environment Protection Agency




Agenda Item 2

Our Scotish Borders ~ SCOTTESH BORDERS

“Your community PLANNING
STRATEGIC BOARD

MEETING
Date: 23 November 2017 from 3.50 to 4.00 p.m.
Location: Council Chamber, Scottish Borders Council, Council

Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells

Attendees: Councillor Mark Rowley (SBC)[Chair]
Councillor Sandy Aitchison (SBC)
Councillor Stuart Bell (SBC)
Mr David Davidson (NHS Borders)
LSO Stephen Gourlay (Scottish Fire & Rescue)
Councillor Carol Hamilton (SBC)
Mrs Marjorie Hume (Third Sector)
Mr Tony Jakimciw (Borders College)
Mr Alistair McKinnon (Scottish Enterprise)
Chief Inspector Andy McLean (Police Scotland)
Mr Simon Mountford (RSL representative)
Mr John Raine (NHS Borders)

Also in Colin Banks, Philip Barr, Jenni Craig, Rob Dickson, Donna
Attendance: Manson, Shona Smith, Jenny Wilkinson (all SBC).

MINUTE AND ACTION POINTS

1. Apologies
Apologies had been received from Mr Trevor Burrows (Eildon Housing),
Councillor Watson McAteer (SBC), Superintendent Jim Royan (Police
Scotland).

2. Minutes of Previous Meeting of the Community Planning Strategic
Board
The Minute of the meeting of the Community Planning Strategic Board
held on 7 September 2017 had been circulated.

AGREED to approve the Minute.

3. Action Tracker
The Action Tracker had been circulated.

Noted.

4, Scottish Borders Community Plan
Under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015, there was a
requirement on the Community Planning Partnership to produce a Local
Outcome Improvement Plan (LOIP) for the Scottish Borders. A copy of

Page 3



the Scottish Borders Community Plan (the LOIP) had been circulated prior
to the meeting. The Plan looked to highlight what the Borders-wide
inequalities were and how the Community Planning Partnership could
work together and with local communities and businesses to address
those inequalities and improve outcomes. National and local data and
statistics, community views, and professional knowledge from across the
Partnership was used to help identify the inequalities and gain an
understanding of the key issues and challenges across the Borders. There
were 4 themes in the Plan: Our Economy, Skills & Learning; Our Health,
Care & Wellbeing; Our Quality of Life; and Our Place. There were 15
outcomes associated with these themes. Measures and targets, along
with key actions, were still to be added in to the Plan. It was intended
that the Plan would be dynamic and interactive and would eventually go
online to become truly interactive. Mr Jakimciw requested that partners
be asked to contribute to the measures and targets.

Action: AGREED -

(a) to approve the Scottish Borders Community Plan for
publication; and

(b) to write to all the Community Planning Partners asking for
their contributions to the measures, targets and actions to be
included in the Community Plan.

Any Other Business

The Board noted that the next meeting of the Community Planning
Strategic Board was scheduled for 1 March 2018 at 2pm in Council HQ,
Newtown St Boswells.

Page 4



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

ACTION SHEET

COMMUNITY PLANNING STRATEGIC BOARD - November 2012 onwards

Notes:-
1. Paragraphs Marked with a * require full Council approval before action can be taken
2. Items for which no actions are required are not included

OUTCOME

NO. MINUTE PARAGRAPH NUMBER, TITLE AND DECISION ORGANISATION RESPONSIBLE
REQUIRING ACTION OFFICER

7 September 2017

1. Paragraph 5.2 (Reducing Inequalities)
Actions: AGREED -
(a) an item on the Transitions Project be included on the SBC Donna Manson

agenda for the next meeting;

c afpr
G-abBd

(c) consider membership of the Reducing Inequalities Group SBC Donna Manson
to include a representative of older people.

O On agenda -

14 June 18

O Invite extended

to the Third Sector to
provide a
representative of
older people

23 November 2017

2. Paragraph 4 (Scottish Borders Community Plan) -

Action: AGREED -

(a) to approve the Scottish Borders Community Plan for All All
publication; and

(b) to write to all the Community Planning Partners asking SBC Shona Smith
for their contributions to the measures, targets and
actions to be included in the Community Plan.

Published.

O On agenda -

14 June 18

¢ wa)| epuaby



KEY:

No symbol

Deadline not reached

Overdue

<1 week to deadline

000

Complete - items removed from
tracker once noted as complete
at meeting.

9 abed




a-‘*ri"" *"’

Scottish Borders
Communlty Plan

November 2017

P 0 Aot

“Working together with our communities and through targeted partnership action, Our S CO"’HSh B Ol‘d ers

h lity of life will improve for all who live, work or inth ish Borders.” ! .
t equa tyq e will imp oye 0 g who Vf—:‘ work or study in the Scottish Borders Your community
Our Vision, Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership




g abed

1 12 |3 |4 |5

Front cover images
1 © St Abbs Lifeboat | 2 © Kelso Farmers Market | 3 © Melrose Rugby Club | 4 and 5 © VisitScotland

2 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



6 obed

Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership

Community planning is the process by which Councils and other public bodies work with local communities, businesses and community
groups to plan and deliver better services and improve the lives of people who live in Scotland.

The Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership' is tasked with taking this forward here in the Borders. The following organisations are represented on the
partnership:

’75TATUTORY PARTNERS NON-STATUTORY PARTNERS
» NHS Borders T » Berwickshire Housing Association
 Police Scotland e  Eildon Housing
« Scottish Borders Council responsibility « Live Borders
) i in leading the . . .
 Scottish Enterprise Partnership * Scottish Borders Community Council Network
 Scottish Fire & Rescue Service ] » Scottish Borders Housing Association
» Borders College » Third Sector
» Health & Social Care Integration Joint Board » Waverley Housing

* Historic Environment Scotland

 Scottish Environmental Protection Agency
 Scottish Natural Heritage

» Scottish Sports Council (represented by Live Borders)
» SEStran

« Skills Development Scotland

e VisitScotland

' Community Planning Partnership (Appendix A)

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 3



0T abed

Contents

Introduction

Why have a plan?

Our Approach

Our Vision and Themes

Our Outcomes for the Scottish Borders
Our Way of Working

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Community Views

APPENDICES

Appendix A: The Community Planning Partnership

Appendix B: Equality Duty

Appendix C: Climate Change Duty

Appendix D: National Outcomes

Appendix E: Sources of Information

Appendix F: Other Plans, Strategies and Initiatives

Appendix G: Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation (SIMD) for Scottish Borders
Appendix H: Scottish Borders Town Centre Index

4 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

28

31
32
32
33
34
34
35
36



Introduction - The Scottish Borders

N IR T R = "renowned for our warm and friendly
“Set amidst breathtaking countryside” “rich in culture and heritage” welcome and community spirit”

TT abed

. . sk [T

”a growing ageing population” “fuel poverty"- ”poor digital connectivity”

... all set against an increasing demand for better, local public services at a time when there is significant financial pressure on funding.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 5



21 abed

Why have a plan?

To effectively tackle these challenges Locality Plans )
and improve outcomes, the Community Some inequalities and outcomes are not What is an'outcome? '
Planning Partnership should work Borders-wide but much more localised to An outcome is the result we want to achieve,
. . specific communities, for example rural for example, improved support and care for
toggther, and with local communities and isolation. To reflect these more localised older people.
businesses. inequalities five locality plans are being
prepared. There is one local plan for each of
Under the Community Empowerment (Scotland) the following areas:
Act 2015 the Scottish Government has made this What do we mean by
a requirement, with a particular focus on reducing * Berwickshire “reducing inequalities”?
inequalities. * Cheviot Closing the gap between our least and most
° Eildpn ) disadvantaged in our communities. For
Scottish Borders Community Plan * Teviot & Liddesdale example in our most disadvantaged areas
This plan? looks to highlight what the Borders- Tweeddale people are more likely to have low incomes

wide inequalities are, and how the Community and experience more health problems,
Planning Partnership (CPP) together and with local whilst those living in the most affluent areas
communities and businesses can address those Berwickshire tend to live longer, healthier lives. The
inequalities and improve outcomes3. reasons for this are complex. However a
focus of the Partnership is to reduce these
gaps, and improve outcomes for our most

Tweeddale . -y
disadvantaged communities.

Teviot and
Liddesdale

2 In line with the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015 this plan is our version of a Local Outcomes Improvement Plan and will replace the 2013 Single Outcome Agreement.
3 Local outcomes must be consistent with the Scottish Government’s National Outcomes (Appendix D).

6 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



€T abed

Our Approach

To help identify inequalities and pull together our understanding of the key issues
and challenges from across the Scottish Borders we have used a range of information
sources?, notably:

» National and local data and statistics
» Community views
» Professional knowledge and expertise

Following detailed analysis of the information sources a number of outcomes (p9) have been agreed
because:

* They affect the whole of the Scottish Borders
(as opposed to one local area, as these would be captured in the relevant Locality Plan)
» They will benefit from a strategic partnership approach
» They are not the sole responsibility of one organisation
(for example, Scottish Borders Council has sole responsibility for roads maintenance (non-trunk road))
» There is a clear, evidence-based and strong understanding of the Borders-wide need, issue and/or
opportunity

And if they meet one or more of the following:
» Future demand projections (for example, a growing ageing population)
» Statistically, the Scottish Borders is worse than the Scotland average

+ Statistically, the Scottish Borders is experiencing a long-term negative trend
» Strength of community response, including businesses

“Sources of Information (Appendix E)

National and local Community
data and statistics views

Professional
knowledge
and expertise

Other Partners’ Plans

We recognise that there are a number of
other published plans that look to address
some of the challenges the Borders faces,
for example on Health & Social Care. The
ambition is to bring together these plans
where appropriate and have one plan for the
Scottish Borders and one plan for each of the
five localities. Appendix F details the plans

that have been used to inform this plan.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 7



v T abed

Our Vision and Themes

Our ambition is set out through the following vision:

“Working together with our communities and through targeted partnership
action, the quality of life will improve for all who live, work or study in the
Scottish Borders.”

This plan will set out the outcomes we want to improve, the inequalities we
want to reduce and how we will do that.

As detailed in Our Approach (p7) our understanding of the Borders is vital in

recognising what we need to do now and in the years to come. A key statistic,

for example, is our projected population change (p11).

The population charts reinforce the projection of a growing ageing
population but also clearly show the challenge of encouraging younger
generations to stay or even re-locate to the Borders.

Set against this projection we have structured this plan around four themes.

8 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

Community Plan Themes

Our Economy, Our Health,
Skills & Learning Care & Wellbeing

Our Quality of Life Our Place

“How do we build and improve our economy, skills and learning?”
“How to we promote and improve our health, care and wellbeing?”
“How do we protect and improve our quality of life?”

“How do we develop and improve our place?”



Our Outcomes for the Scottish Borders

The following outcomes have been agreed for the Scottish Borders as per Our Approach outlined on page 8:

OUTCOMES by Theme

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

More people working more productively for higher wages 13
More business people benefitting from greater investment and better support for their new and existing businesses, particularly in key growth sectors 14
More highly skilled workers 15
More people shopping, visiting and spending in local town centres 16
More people benefitting from better connectivity 17
More LAC (looked after and accommodated) children and young people in positive and sustained destinations 18

More children, particularly those living in poverty, achieving higher levels of attainment

Our Health, Care & Wellbeing
More people in good health and leading an active lifestyle at every age and stage of life

19

GT abed

More people in good mental health at every age and stage of life

Improved support and care for older people
Our Quality of Life

Fewer people experiencing violence (incl. domestic abuse) 23
Fewer people experiencing anti-social behaviour (ASB) 24
Fewer people killed or seriously injured on our roads 25

More people able to afford to heat their homes 26
More people living independently in affordable and sustainable homes 27

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 9




9T abed

Our Way of Working

To support the delivery of these outcomes the following ways of
working should be adopted by the Community Planning Partnership:

» Reduce inequalities - close the gap between the least and most disadvantaged in our communities

* Inclusion - bring all groups of people together to ensure that everyone, as feasibly as possible, is
involved (including our duties under the Equality Act (2010) - Appendix B)

« Listen to, engage with and build capacity within our communities - embed the practice of co-
production

« Prevention and early intervention - understand and address the cause of an issue or need (rather than
continuing to deal with the consequences)

« Sustainability - support the objectives and targets of the Climate Change Duty (Appendix C)

* Impact assess - those lead partners identified for key actions will need to impact assess their actions,
for example against environmental, equality and or health impact assessments

» Continue to reform public services

10 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan




What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Area Profile

Projected population in the Scottish Borders by age group until 2039

100%
80%

60%

40%
O - -

Projected percentage change from 2014

Y 20%
QD
Q -40%
D ) < @ < =) ) < @ < @ ) < 2] < @ @ < 3] < a a < 3] < =)
= & & @ o = N N B & = N I @ n o N N ) o = N N o o
o o o o o o o o o o o o o o
I RN ~N ~ ~N ~N o~ ~N ~N ~ ~N ~N ~N ~N ~N ~ ~N ~N ~N o~ ~N ~N ~ ~N ~N o~ ~N
~ All Ages Children (aged 0 to 15) Working Age (16 to 64) Pension Age (65+) Aged 75 and Older

Source: National Records of Scotland, Projected percentage change in population (2014-based), by age group, selected years

POPULATION 47% MALE LIFE EXPECTANCY [ ]
of the population live in a rural area
1 14'050 iii 74-7 years in Galashiels West w

83-6 years in Berwickshire Central

25%
0 of the population is of pensionable
HOUSEHOLDS of the populationis of pensionable age Scottish Borders average 78.1 years

53,787 A&

0 FEMALE LIFE EXPECTANCY ]
30 /0 live in settlements with less than 500 people
79- 1 years in Galashiels North

89-5 years in Ettrick, Yarrow and Yair
Scottish Borders average 82 years

SQ KM

4,732 km 4th most sparsely populated mainland area in Scotland

Source: Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership - Strategic Assessment 2016

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 11



8T abed

Scottish Index of Multiple
Deprivation (SIMD)

The Scottish Index of Multiple
Deprivation (SIMD) identifies small area
concentrations of multiple deprivation
across all of Scotland in a consistent
way. SIMD ranks small areas (called data
zones) from the most deprived to

least deprived.

A data zone is a small geographical
area, showing statistics for a population
of between 500 and 1,000 people.

A decile is one part of ten equal groups
into which a population can
be divided.

Appendix G provides a more detailed
breakdown of the SIMD deciles
by the following areas:

* Berwickshire

* Cheviot
« Eildon Scottish Index of Muliple Deprivation 2016: Deciles
« Teviot & Liddesdale Il 1 - ~mongst the most deprived 10% in Scolland (2)
+ Tweeddale M I : - Most ceprived 20% (6)
A B = - pacst ceprived 30% (8)
4 - Most deprived 40% (13}
5 - Middla decile (29)
10 _ 6 - Middle decse (23)
L |Miles 7 - Least deprived 40% (34)
. I & - Least deprived 30% (14)
- ~|Scottish B - - Least deprived 20% (9)
-— Eg Z?E_rls_' Bl 10 - Amongst the least deprived 10% in Scotiand (5}
Thia numier in the { ) is tha number of the
Source: Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership - Strategic Assessment 2016 143 datazenes (2011 based) i the group.

12 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Outcome: More people working more productively for higher wages

6T abed

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Weekly wages are lower in the
Scottish Borders than Scotland.
The weekly wage for those
working in the Borders is the
lowest in Scotland.

Gross Value Added (GVA - a
measure for productivity) is lower
in the Scottish Borders than
Scotland.

When compared with Scotland,
the Scottish Borders also has a
higher proportion of enterprises
in agriculture, forestry and
fishing but a lower proportion

of enterprises in professional,
scientific and technical activities,
which continues to adversely
affect GVA.

Source: Office for National Statistics, Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership — Strategic Assessment 2016

Our Measures and Targets

WEEKLY WAGES 2016

£499 (live in Borders*)
£453 (work in Borders)

Scotland = £535

*this will include people who commute out of
the area to work, accessing higher paid jobs

Productivity levels (GVA
per hour worked)

Workplace-based
earnings (median
weekly full-time wage)

Key Actions

Target activity at high value sectors.
Inward investment focus on high value, well-paid employment.

(@

GVA PER CAPITA 2015

£17,196

Scotland = £23,685
UK =£25,601

To increase from:

85 hours in the short term
90 hours in the medium term
100 hours in the long term

To increase from:

£462.00 in the short term
£478.00 in the medium term
£535.00 in the long term

Encourage greater uptake of the Scottish Business Pledge.

£

ENTERPRISES 2016

23-6% agriculture,

forestry and fishing
Scotland = 10.2%

1 0-7% professional, scientific

and technical activities
Scotland = 18.7%

_|
=

Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Scottish Borders Economic Strategy
2013-23 (Scottish Borders Council)

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 13



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Outcome: More business people benefitting from greater investment and better support for their new and existing businesses,
particularly in key growth sectors

Our UnderStandlng GROWTH SECTORS 2016

. ) Number of companies (GVA - 2014 figures), jobs
Why do we want to improve this

outcome? Because ... _ LIFE SCIENCES 2) ENERGY @ CREATIVE INDUSTRIES
There is an opportunity to build on

- the success of existing businesses in 10 (n/a), n/a (% 50 (£69.4M), n/a 320 (£43.7M), 1,000 jobs
g key growth sectors: Edinburgh = 105 (£140.7M), 2,200 jobs Edinburgh = 275 (£540.7M), 3,800 jobs Edinburgh = 3,180 (£799.9M), 15,200 jobs
o)
8 *  Food & Drink FINANCIAL & / FOOD & DRINK SUSTAINABLE TOURISM
- Financial and Business Services BUSINESS SERVICES |-I.. 1 1 85 50
. Life Sciences 560 p [E324M], 5,300 JObS [E457M], A,OUOJObS
- Energy (including Renewables) (£84.6M), 2,300 jobs Edinburgh = 195 (£92.4M), 2,300 jobs Edinburgh = 1,780 (£580.2M), 34,600 jobs
- Sustainable Tourism (Tourism Edinburgh = 4,570 (£1.128.3M), 57,500 jobs

related industries)
» Creative Industries (including

Digital) Source: Scottish Government
Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and
Number of businesses Increase of 1.4% in the short term Initiatives (and Lead)
in key growth sectors Increase of 6.5% in the medium term Scottish Borders Economic Strategy
Increase of 18.6% in the long term 2013-23 (Scottish Borders Council)
Key Actions Borders Railway Blueprint (Scottish

Borders Council)
* Increase in Business Gateway activity with key growth sector businesses.
» Identify key sites to encourage Inward Investment.
» Innovation Centres created for Key sectors.

14 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



T¢ abed

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

The majority of work opportunities

in the Borders from 2016-2024
will require individuals with a
higher level of qualification.

Skill shortage vacancies are
more common in the Scottish
Borders compared to Scotland;
1.3% compared to 0.8%, a 0.5%
difference. Hard to fill vacancies
due to skill shortages accounted
for 1.4% of the workforce in the
Scottish Borders.

In the Scottish Borders there are
two occupation areas where the
skills gap is more prominent in
comparison to Scotland; these
are skilled trades and associate
professionals (e.g. technicians).

Outcome: More highly skilled workers

QUALIFICATIONS 2016-2024
Forecast employment change i _

The requirement to attain:
SCQF levels 7-12 will increase from

6'700 to 7'800 (+16%).

The requirement to attain:
SCQF levels 0-6 will decrease from

7,000, 5,800 .

SKILLS SHORTAGE & HARD TO FILL
VACANCIES, 2015
Scottish Borders v Scotland

Skill Shortage vacancies in the Scottish
Borders is 1.3% compared to 0.8% in
Scotland.

In the Scottish Borders Hard to Fill
vacancies are 1.4% compared to 1.1% in
Scotland.

Source: Skills Development Scotland: Regional Skills Assessment 2016 — Borders.

Our Measures and Targets

Individuals with SCQF
levels 0-6

Individuals with SCQF

To increase numbers from 67.2% in the short
term to 70.5% in the medium term to 82.0% in
the long term.

To increase numbers from 23.4% in the short

level 7 term to 26.2% in the medium term to 36.2% in

Key Actions

« Support initiatives such as Developing the Young Workforce.

the long term.

__|

DENSITY OF SKILLS
Gaps & Groups affected

SKILLED TRADES

0
1 2 /0 Scottish Borders
Scotland = 7%

ASSOCIATE PROFESSIONALS

1 0% Scottish Borders

Scotland = 5%

Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Scottish Borders Economic Strategy
2013-23 (Scottish Borders Council)

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 15



Z¢ abed

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Town centres are at the heart of
our communities and help make
the Scottish Borders, and each of
our towns, distinctive and special.

It is clear that the future nature,
make-up and role of our town
centres is changing so we must
continue to support change and
adaptation in town centres.

The Scottish Borders Town Centre
Index (Appendix H) tells us that
some towns are in greater need of
regeneration than others.

16 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

Outcome: More people shopping, visiting and spending in local town centres

TOWN CENTRE REGENERATION
PRIORITY TOWNS

1. Hawick

1. Jedburgh
3. Eyemouth
4. Galashiels

5. Selkirk II i I

Source: Scottish Borders Town Centre Index 2016

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and
Footfall To increase footfall to 37,341 in the short term, Initiatives (and Lead)
39,383 in the medium term and 46,530 in the Scottish Borders Economic Strategy
long term * 2013-23 (Scottish Borders Council)
Retail Vacancy Rates To decrease the retail vacancy rates from 11% in

the short term, to 10% in the medium term to 8%
in the long term*

*Scottish Borders as a whole

Key Actions

« Realise the objectives of the town centre regeneration plans for Hawick,
Eyemouth, Jedburgh, and Galashiels



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Outcome: More people benefitting from better connectivity

__|

g¢ abed

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

The availability of good broadband
speeds in the Scottish Borders is
below the average for Scotland.

The % of geographic area with no
reliable signal in the Scottish Borders
is greater than the average for
Scotland.

A large proportion of residents who
have accessibility issues name poor
or lack of public transport as a key
factor.

Within the Our Place Survey it has
been highlighted by communities
that sustainable public and
community focused transport is
an issue. Further work needs to be
undertaken to understand what
this means at a locality level.

BROADBAND COVERAGE 2016

0
30 /0 of premises unable to receive
30 Megabit per second (Mbit/s)

Scotland =22% A
-
SUPERFAST BROADBAND °

69% of premises have Superfast

Broadband coverage in Scottish Borders
Scotland = 78%

MOBILE COVERAGE 2016

()
( A)

4G
36-5% geographic area

with no reliable signal
Scotland = 28.53%

36
25-1 7% geographic area

with no reliable signal
Scotland =17.41%

Source: OFCOM - Connected Nations 2016, Scottish Borders Household Survey 2015

Our Measures and Targets

Broadband coverage

of premises unable to
receive 30 Mbit/s

Mobile coverage -

geographic area with
no reliable signal

Key Actions

To reduce number of premises unable to receive
30 Mbit/[s from 25% in the short term, 15% in the
medium term to 0% in the long term

To reduce geographical area with no reliable
mobile coverage from 30% in the short term ,
20% in the medium term to 0% in the long term

ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES 2015
% of people reporting
(responses)

=2

20% Public Transport (2,225)

1 20/0 Health (1,986)

1 00/ 0 Social/Recreational (2,009)
80/ O Information (2,006)
70/0 Work (1,900)
60/0 In and around home (2,079)
60/0 Education (1,912)

Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Scottish Borders Economic Strategy
2013-23 (Scottish Borders Council)

Borders Railway Blueprint
(Scottish Borders Council)

« Engage with various initiatives to maximise access to digital/broadband and mobile connectivity.
« Participate in various initiatives to maximise access to digital [broadband and mobile connectivity.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 17



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Outcome: More LAC (looked after and accommodated) children and young people in positive and sustained destinations

Our Understandin 9 POSITIVE DESTINATIONS

Looked after school leavers

Why do we want to improve this

outcome? Because ... )
Fewer of our looked after school Scottish Borders Scotland

leavers have recently been going into
positive destinations, and now sit 2015/16 73% 78%
below the Scotland average.
(0] 0]
A positive destination can be one of AU 75 /0 77 /0
the following:
201314 100% 80%

* higher education

vz abed

» further education Source: Education Outcomes for Scotland’s Looked After Children, 2015-16
* employment .
- training Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and

« voluntary work

* activity agreements (a plan of
learning and activity)

* Preventing homelessness and

sustaining tenancies More LAC and Care Experienced young To increase the %

% of Schools Leavers in a 75% in the short term Initiatives (and Lead)

Positive Destination gg% in EEG ImEdi;Jm term Corporate Parenting Strategy 2014-
In the fong term 2018 (Integrated Children and
Young People Leadership Group)

people in positive, sustained destinations

Key Actions

» Develop an accurate baseline for the number of Looked After and Care Experienced young people aged 18-26 years
old who are in positive, sustained destinations

« Embed the joint agency protocol ensuring best practice for Looked After young people applying to Borders College
and develop a joint agency protocol between Scottish Borders Council and Skills Development Scotland

* Increase number of previously Looked After Children sustaining Modern Apprenticeships and securing permanent

employment — minimum of 4 care experienced young people to begin and sustain a Modern Apprenticeship
18 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Economy, Skills & Learning

Outcome: More children, particularly those living in poverty, achieving higher levels of attainment
Our Understanding CURRICULUM FOR EXCELLENCE (CfE)

% difference between most and least deprived in the Scottish Borders
Why do we want to improve this

outcome? Because ... Reading Writing Listening & Talking  Numeracy

The attainment gap between the

wicgjs;cncijsgp.rived and least deprived is - 8% 8% _1 % 8%
P4 17% 22% 17% 19%
7 26% 29% 15% 28%

=»
L]

Gg abed

Source: Achievement of Curriculum for Excellence Levels tables, 2015/16

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and

text text Initiatives (and Lead)
text

Key Actions

* text

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 19



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Health, Care & Wellbeing

Outcome: More people in good health and leading an active lifestyle at every age and stage of life
Our U nderSta nd Ing OVERWEIGHT DIABETES (TYPE 2) SMOKING DURING PREGNANCY
. . Prevalence by NHS Board Number of those affected by NHS Board
Why do we want to improve this All Adults 2012-2014 NHS Borders 3year rolling average, 2014-2016
outcome? Because ...
. (1)
71% of adults in the Borders are 71 % Borders 5,726 2015 20.6 /o Borders
overweight compared to 65% for 65% Scotland 5565 2014 17.3% Scotland
Scotland. b
Y] 5,349 2013
»
Q  Between 2009 and 2014 the 5,160 2012
N number of people registered with 4,846 2011
©@  Type 2 diabetes in the Borders 4,728 2010
increased by 26.4%, slightly higher 4,530 2009

than the Scottish increase of 25.9%.
Source: Scottish Health Survey, Scottish Diabetes Surveys, ISD Scotland

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Due to changing demographics
the numbers of those with Type

2 diabetes and other long term

% of adults overweight Reduce prevalence below the Scottish average

conditions associated with obesity ‘
in the long term i i
and inactivity are expected to rise. ( J ) SHter:'lctehgil: ?Dloacr']alz (OZ?rE)e]P grgce(;iglsi
Reduce below the Scottish average Borders Integration Joint Board)

Smoking in pregnancy is
significantly higher in Borders Physical Activity Strategy (in
at 20.6% compared to 17.3% in development)

Scotland. Key Actions Tobacco Control Plan (Public Health)
» Establish a Diabetes Prevention Steering Group, terms of reference, key
performance indicators and a corresponding action plan
Review smoking in pregnancy pathways
Delivery of alcohol and drug services in line with national guidelines

Smoking in pregnancy

(at booking)

(in the long term)

Alcohol & Drugs Partnership Strategy
2015-20 (Borders Alcohol & Drugs
Partnership)

20 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Health, Care & Wellbeing

Outcome: More people in good mental health at every age and stage of life

)z abed

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Close to one in five people in the
Borders have a mental health
problem, which is above the
Scottish average.

Poor mental health can affect
people at all stages of life, from
childhood onwards, and means
people are likely to have poor
outcomes in other areas of their
lives including physical health,
employment and participation.

' SIXWAYS TO BEWELL
GENERAL HEALTH

QUESTIONNAIRE (GHQ12)
by NHS Board
All Adults, 2012-2015

1)

1 8 /0 of the adults in the Borders
have a GHQ12 score of 4+, indicating
the presence of a possible psychiatric

disorder
Scotland = 15%

Source: Scottish Health Service

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and

Warwick-Edinburgh Increase WEMWBS mean score to over 51.0 for Initiatives (and Lead)
Mental Wellbeing Scale both men and women (in the long term) Mental Health Strategy (Mental

(WEMWBS) Health Board)

Yoo R e e ok 2,500 residents to receive information about the Scottish Border.s Health & Social
advice on mental health Six Ways To Be Well (in the short term) Care Partnership Strategic Plan
2016-19 (Scottish Borders

Integration Joint Board)

Key Actions

» Work in partnership to provide information to help people keep themselves
mentally healthy.

» In partnership promote mental wellbeing across different statutory, third
sector and community settings across the Borders.

» Provide clarity about the structure and pathways to support for people who
are at risk of mental ill-health, and who want to maximise their own mental
wellbeing.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 21



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Health, Care & Wellbeing

Outcome: Improved support and care for older people

8z abed

Our UnderStandlng PROJECTED POPULATION CARE

9 “ . g . .
Why do we want to improve this RGO i i Providing high 9L.Ja“ty care
outcome? Because ... 75+ Tor Old?r people” is §econd
By the year 2039 our project inthe list of the top five

Yy ¥¢ proj 89 50/ neighbourhood priorities for
population for those aged over u 0 Borders e Sastich Belars
75 years increases by 89.5% to 85.4% Scotland
21,921, and those aged 65-74 years
increases by 21.4%to 17,924. 65-74
o

Alongside the growing ageing 21 '4 /0 Borders

27.4% Scotland

population there is also an increase in
the complexity of need, for instance
the proportion of older people

with two or more health conditions Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and

increases with age, bringing e
additional needs for care, support Unplanned admissions By end 2018/19: 11.3% decreased in overall Initiatives (and Lead)

and treatment. to hospital total (from 14,435 in 2015/16) *

Source: National Records of Scotland | Scottish Borders Household Survey 2015

Health and Social Care Strategic

Plan (2018 - 2021
Delayed Discharge from By end 2018/ 19: 25.9% reduction in overall total an (2018 - 2021)
hospital (bed days) (from 13,995in 2017/18) * Inspection of Older People’s
Services 2017: Action Plan

Borders residents ranked providing
high quality care for older people as

S(erﬁ;&?elsn their list of neighbourhood Balance of Spend Increases % of total Health and Social Care spend
P ) (hospital v Community) on community based care (51.4%in 2015/ 16)

Key Actions

» Further develop the joint approach to early intervention and prevention services so there is a range of services
working together that support older people to remain at home and help avoid hospital admissions

Further develop the “Hospital to Home” model of care to support those aged 65+ to regain independence following
discharge from hospital or a period of ill health

Build on successful Transitional Care Facilities work (Waverley in Galashiels &Craw Wood in Melrose) and work to
increase alternatives to hospital care within the community

22 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Quality of Life

Outcome: Fewer people experiencing violence (incl. domestic abuse)

Our UnderStandlng VIOLENT CRIME DOMESTIC ABUSE ' SEXUAL CRIMES
Crimes per 10,000 population db Recorded Incidents 2016/17 N (non-domestic incidents)

Why do we want to improve this 2014/15-2016/17 Crimes per 10,000 population 2014/15-
outcome? Because ... 0 968 -corvcaincidents of 2016/17
Violent crime has increased in the 54 /o increase Scottish Borders Domestic Abuse in the Scottish
Scottish Borders by 54% compared 11% increase Scotland Borders 2016/17 1 3.9
to 11%in Scotland since 2014/ 15.
Assaults have increased by 8% in 776 recorded assaults per 10,000 2015/16 1 1 8
2016/17 in the Borders. population in 2016/17
2014/15 1 1 O

6¢ abed

The number of recorded incidents
of domestic abuse has increased by
8% compared to Scotland which has
decreased by 2%.

Source: Police Scotland

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and
There has been a rise in sexual crimes itiati
of 26% compared to Scotland which Serious assault Reduce the number of assaults by working Initiatives (and Lead)
has seen a 11% increase. (Group1) crime rate collaboratively with partners to reduce incidents Scottish Borders Local Police Plan

recorded within our communities. 2017-2020 (Police Scotland)

Number of domestic In the short and medium term increase incidents Scottish Borders Community
abuse incidents being reported by building confidence in victims Justice Outcomes Improvement
recorded to report. With the caveat that In the long term Plan 2017-20 (Scottish Borders

Community Justice Board)

Domestic abuse was ranked 1224 in
Police Scotland’s 2016/ 17 “Your View
Counts’ survey.

Key Actions
Y Scottish Borders Equally Safe
 Direct focus in particular areas in the community to reduce violence, Strategy 2016-21(Violence against
especially with a night time economy. Women Partnership)

» Focus on raising awareness of domestic abuse.
*  We will direct focus on those who are repeat offenders and support repeat
victims within the community.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 23



0g abed

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Quality of Life

Outcome: Fewer people experiencing anti-social behaviour (ASB)

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) was
ranked 1/24 in Police Scotland’s
2016/17 *Your View Counts’ survey.

Hate crime within the Scottish
Borders has increased by 38%.

Online ASB has increased in the
Scottish Borders by 131 compared
to 52% in Scotland.

24 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

ASB ’ HATE CRIME F
Police Scotland Your View Recorded Incidents W
Counts Survey 2016/17 2014/15-2016/17 6

- 0
1 / 24 ranked top priority by the 38 A) increase in Scottish Borders
Scottish Borders community.

Source: Police Scotland
Our Measures and Targets

Anti-social behaviour To...Reduce number of ASB incidents by more

robust and sustainable partnership working.

incidents recorded.

To...Reduce number of ASB incidents by more
robust and sustainable partnership working.

Racially aggravated
conduct recorded

Key Actions

*  We will work in partnership to reduce repeat offending and victimisation.

_|
C

ONLINE ASB
Crimes per 10,000 population
2014/15-2016/17

2016/17 60
2015/16 38
2014/15 26

Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Scottish Borders Local Police Plan
2017-2020 (Police Scotland)

» Engage with our partners to educate and inform the community about the effects of anti-social
behaviour, hate crime and cybercrime on the most vulnerable in our community.
» Work collaboratively with partners to divert those who commit minor offences or divert away from

offending behaviours.



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Our Quality of Life

Outcome: Fewer people killed or seriously injured on our roads

Our Understanding FATALITIES

, [ X
Recorded Incidents

2014/15-2016/17 . ‘

57% increase in the Borders

compared to =9% in Scotland

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Road Safety was ranked 6/24 in
Police Scotland’s 2016/ 17 “Your

KILLED/SERIOUSLY
INJURED

Recorded Incidents
2014/15-2016/17

<

77 people killed or seriously injured

_|

ROAD SAFETY S
Police Scotland Your View \
Counts Survey 2016/17

6/ 24 ranked 6th priority by the

Scottish Borders community

View Counts’ survey.

Fatalities on the roads have
increased by 57% in the Scottish
Borders compared to -9% in
Scotland.

TE abed

People killed or seriously injured in
the Borders have increased by 12%
compared to Scotland which has
decreased by -13%.

in the Scottish Borders 2016/17

Source: Police Scotland

Our Measures and Targets

People killed

People seriously
injured

Key Plans, Strategies and

To reduce by 40% by 2020" Initiatives (and Lead)

Scottish Borders Road Safety Plan
2010-2020 (Scottish Borders Road

To reduce by 55% by 2020* Safety Working Group)

Key Actions

Education, Training and Publicity, e.g. Advanced driving courses

Engineering, e.g. Accident Investigation and Prevention site analysis, Safer routes to schools schemes
Enforcement, e.g. ZENITH motorcycle campaign, Summer Drink Drive campaign

Direct focus on people of all ages about road user behaviour, with particular focus on young and old
people through Drivewise and motorcyclists

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 25



Z¢ abed

What we know about the Scottish Borders

Outcome: More people able to afford to heat their homes

Our Understanding

Why do we want to improve this
outcome? Because ...

Fuel poverty affects a large
proportion of households in the
Scottish Borders.

Fuel poverty is defined as the need

to spend more than 10% of income
to pay for fuel bills.

26 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

FUEL POVERTY 2013-2015

39% of households in the

Borders are fuel poor
Scotland = 35%

Source: Local Housing Strategy 2017-2022

Our Measures and Targets Key Plans, Strategies and

Households in fuel Initiatives (and Lead)
poverty

Reduce number of households in fuel poverty

Local Housing Strategy 2017-22
(Scottish Borders Council)
Increase number of private sector measures
installed

Number of private sector
measures installed

Key Actions

» Target resources, information and advice to ensure owner occupiers and private landlords benefit from
opportunities for insulation, double glazing, upgraded heating systems etc.
» Ensure effective targeting of energy efficiency measures on those who are experiencing fuel poverty



What we know about the Scottish Borders

Outcome: More people living independently in affordable and sustainable homes

Our Understanding

RENTAL MARKET A

HOUSING FOR OLDER PEOPLE AFFORDABLE HOUSING A

Why do we want to improve this

outcome? Because ...
The right supply of housing is

%
89-5 0 increasein

projected population for over 75’s

£1 73,575 av. house

price in the Scottish Borders

50% of local households

cannot afford av. market rent in
Scottish Borders (£519 per month)

by 2039 7% higher than Scotland

£43'000 household income

required to access mortgage for av. house
price. Av. income in Scottish Borders 5%
lower than Scotland (£32,785)

important in meeting the needs of
our communities, and particularly
in light of the projected population
change.

€¢ abed

Source: Local Housing Strategy 2017-2022

Key Plans, Strategies and
Initiatives (and Lead)

Our Measures and Targets

Total number of

completions

348 per annum

Local Housing Strategy 2017-22

(Scottish Borders Council)
Number of affordable

homes completed

1288 per annum . i
Strategic Housing Investment Plan

2018-23 (Scottish Borders Council)

Key Actions

» Accelerate infrastructure projects to enable affordable housing projects to proceed; engage with
development agencies and construction firms to identify housing led growth opportunities.
Liaise with Registered Social Landlord partners to consider a range of new and existing provision
that could be adapted to suit changing needs and service configuration.

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 27



Community views

Communities across the Scottish Borders A good place to live - top three Neighbourhood problems - top
have been asked and express their views in  reasons: three problems:
many different ways.
1. Good neighbours/friendly/respectful [good 1. Parking problems
For example, the Scottish Borders Household Survey community spirit 2. Rubbish and litter lying around
has been used over a number of years and more 2. Quiet/peaceful [nice area 3. Dangerous driving or speeding
recently the Community Planning Partnership 3. Beautiful countryside/scenery

asked for views through events and surveys held

in February and March 2017, including with local
businesses. Community views have been expressed
through:

Scottish Borders Household Survey
Our Place Survey

Business Breakfasts

Graffiti Wall Posters

SCOTTISH BORDERS HOUSEHOLD SURVEY 2015

2 706 responses
p p

v¢ abed

A summary of the key findings from community
views now follows.

Neighbourhood priorities - top five:  Employment - top three priorities

for improving employment
1. Growing the economy of the Borders, and P 9 ploy

supporting local retailers and businesses opportunltles:

2. Providing high quality care for older people

3. Tackling poverty and inequality 1. Bringing jobs to the area

4. Raising educational attainment and achievement 2. Getting more young people into work
and helping people of all ages obtain the skills 3. Creating more apprenticeships

they need for learning, life and work
5. Providing activities and facilities for younger
people

28 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan



OUR PLACE SURVEY (MINI) - FEBRUARY/MARCH 2017

1 67 respondents

What do you like about where you live?

Children & Young People 1%
Health & Wellbeing 4%
Environment 54%
Transport 21%
Economy & Skills 59 “Sense of community; Local festival;

Community spaces; After school clubs”

Community 46%

Gg abed

What do you not like about where you live?

Children & Young People

Health & Wellbeing

i 0,
Environmernt 20% Public Transport”
Transport 28%
Economy & Skills 20%

“Poor connectivity; Empty shops”

Community 14%

“Potholes; Parking;

BUSINESS BREAKFASTS - FEBRUARY/MARCH 2017

54 attendees

A summary of the key issues raised:

e Broadband and mobile coverage

e Employment:
Shortage of skilled workforce | Attracting skilled people to the area
Young people not ready for work and lacking the right skills
Better joint working required with educational establishments

Lack of supply of suitable premises

Planning needs to be simplified

Business rates

Funding is often too complex to navigate

Extending the Borders Railway

Build on tourism opportunities

Condition of roads

Parking in town centres

Transport links with businesses and cost of transport

Ageing population and care for the elderly

Brexit: Retention of Eastern European staff | Impact on agriculture

What would you change about where you live?

Children & Young People 4%

Health & Wellbeing 4%

“Better transport links;

i 0,
Environment 13% Parking management”
Transport 21%
Economy & Skills 24%
“Town centres; Job opportunities”

17%

“Affordable activities; listening to communities”

Community

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 29



YOUTH CLUB ACTIVITY - MARCH/APRIL 2017 &

4 responses s

 LIKE | | KFSDLTKS
it N o :
_ ?J':@What do you like about where you live2 |~ "What don’t you like about where you live? ‘What would makewhere you live betta

Nice / good community - Neighbourhood : More friands diving nedrby

Briondo Note of my friends live vedrby - Pogpger okide phrk =
- By 8 I8 Lfter More fumndig for vouth dubs =

Sife ¢ School - More flowers / plnts 5

fun : Pullies o Levo dog meos

Acdivities / Sport ‘ Do, IMeos & More shops

Countiryoide / Nature No?L eviough things 1o do o Cinewa

Walks - Teople simoking S0 F Tran otation

Phrks / Skdte Phrks . Druggies 8 PRespect

5chool . Drunk people = More police in the dred

Locdl Shops - High Street ~ Free defivities

. Need to fravel to go o - Free plices fo go wnd it

- better shopo . More things 1o do, pﬁr’ﬂ'wlﬁrle 2

=3 1 Vl(@\r\’r -

i e T A 3 Tt e A =~ = - — _ 8 - i T bl . "L K i
ety B i e i i e e — s ks S = e g . - - e E= S - e e
o s e o = e = = T - i N - = <
o A ; E g ] e T e 3 S i e o . P T 1 N

SRR L L N

fa T n
a1 Wl ) ’ ¥
ST e b

RAVEREC I AT G 0
b 1l s 1 iy
Mt

5 _;.-;!-.-'\-- 1
A

=] =

Lt

= __:,.wr'i_té;"s-i;rihﬁle;_;_draw_yn‘u_r’ thnhghts,_.ideas;feélings',abp_ut WH'éré-j,f_nu live -



R R,

e AT

—

e Rl T T e B B B I e T

RS T RS e T R e e R e T S e e B

AN T e W R SR L L ST R TR p R B R RN DR AR E A T e e T R e e

1€ abed

Appendix A
Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership
Governance Model

Community Planning Strategic Board - will
meet 4 times per year, plus annual planning
day with all partners

Community Planning
Strategic Board

Community Planning Partnership

Consultative Group

All partners will meet for an annual planning
day to influence strategic direction

Joint Delivery Team
v Children and Young

People’s Leadership
Group

Future Service Reform
Delivery Team

Community Justice
Authority

v
Economy & Low Carbon Reducing Inequalities
Delivery Team Delivery Team

Economic Low Carbon Reducing
Strategy & Strategy & Inequalities Strategy

Future
Services Reform

Action Plan Action Plan & Action Plan Programme

Community Planning Equality Panel

Community Planning Engagement Framework

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 31



8¢ abed

Appendix B

Equality Duty

As a Community Planning Partnership we also have a Public Sector Equality
Duty under the Equality Act (2010). We have a duty to:

Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harrassment and victimisation.
Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a
characteristic that is protected under the Act, and those who don't.

e Foster good relations between people who share a characteristic and those

who don’t. This involves tackling prejudice and building understanding.

The characteristics that are protected under the Act

are.

AGE

Younger people, older
people, or any specific

DISABILITY

Including physical, sensory,
learning, mental health and

GENDER

Male, Female
and Transgender

Including single, divorced,
civil partnership, married,

Including breastfeeding

age group health conditions
MARRIAGE AND PREGNANCY AND RACE
CIVIL PARTNERSHIP MATERNINTY P e G

minorities including Cypsy
Travellers and Eastern

Including people who
have no belief

Biosexual, Gay,
Heterosexual and Lesbian

separated European immigrants
RELIGION SEXUAL CARERS
OR BELIEF ORIENTATION Both formal and

informal carers

32 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

Appendix C
Climate Change Duty

The Climate Change (Scotland) Act 2009 places duties on public bodies to
deliver their services in a way which supports the objectives and targets of the
Act.

These duties relate to both internal activities, such as energy saving within
buildings, and their work with partners to deliver joint services.

The duties on the face of the Act require that a public body must, in
exercising its functions, act:

* inthe way best calculated to contribute to the delivery of the targets set
in or under Part 1 of the Act. This refers to emissions reduction targets,
known as climate change mitigation.

* inthe way best calculated to help deliver any programme laid before the
Scottish Parliament under section 53. This section refers programmes for
adaptation to climate change, i.e. preparing for the effects of a changing
climate.

® inaway that it considers is most sustainable.

Carbon Reduction Targets

The Act set a target of a 42% reduction in carbon emissions by 2020, an
80% reduction in emissions by 2050, and that 100% of gross electricity
consumption should come from renewables by 2020.



Appendix D
National Outcomes

The following table sets out how our outcomes for the Scottish Borders are consistent with the National Outcomes.

COMMUNITY PLAN OUTCOMES NATIONAL NATIONAL OUTCOMES

. ‘ 4 GRS 1. | We live in a Scotland that is the most attractive place for doing business in Europe
More peo.ple working more Pr?ductlvely for h|g.her wages 1.2 We realise our full economic potential with more and better employment
More business people bengflttlng from grgater myestment 1.2 3. | Opportunities for our people. We are better educated, more skilled and more successful,
and better support for their new and existing businesses, . ;
. . renowned for our research and innovation
particularly in key growth sectors - — . -
More highly skilled workers 13 4. | Ouryoung peoplg are successful learners, confident individuals, effective contributors
: — — and responsible citizens
g z/le?]rterepseople shopping, visiting and spending in local town 1,13 5. | Our children have the best start in life and are ready to succeed
e - -
) More people benefitting from better digital connectivity 1,16 6. | We live longer, health|.er I.|\./es - — _ _
% More LAC (looked after and accommodated) children and 7.8 7. | We have tackled the significant inequalities in Scottish society
young people in positive and sustained destinations 8. | We have improved the life chances for children, young people and families at risk
More children, particularly those living in poverty, achieving 7.8 9. | Our people are able to maintain their independence as they get older and are able to
higher levels of attainment access appropriate support when they need it
More people in good health and leading an active lifestyle at 6,9 10. | We live our lives safe from crime, disorder and danger
any age or stage in life 11. | We live in well-designed, sustainable places where we are able to access the amenities
More people in good mental health at any age or stage in life 6,9 and services we need
Improved support and care for older people 6,9, 16 12. | We have strong, resilient and supportive communities where people take responsibility
. . : : . for their own actions and how they affect others
Fewer people experiencing violence (including domestic 10
abuse) 13. | We value and enjoy our built and natural environment and protect it and enhance it for
. T . f i
Fewer people experiencing anti-social behaviour (ASB) 10, 12 uture generation
. . — 14. | We take pride in a strong, fair and inclusive national identity
Fewer people killed or seriously injured on our roads 10 - ' .
More people able to afford to heat their homes 7.8.9 15. \F/)\iz(;i(il;igithe local and global environmental impact of our consumption and
More.people living independently in affordable and 791 16. | Our public services are high quality, continually improving, efficient and responsive to
sustainable homes ,
local people’s needs

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 33



Ot abed

Appendix E
Sources of Information

National Records of Scotland
Scottish Borders Community Planning Partnership: Strategic Assessment
2016

e Office for National Statistics

e Scottish Government

e Skills Development Scotland: Regional Skills Assessment 2016 — Scottish
Borders

e Scottish Borders Town Centre Index 2016

e OFCOM: Connected Nations 2016

e Scottish Borders Household Survey 2015

e Scottish Health Surveys 2012-15

e Scottish Diabetes Surveys 2009-15

e |SD Scotland

e Education Outcomes for Scotland LAC 2015/16

e Achievement of Curriculum for Excellence Levels Table 2015/16

¢ Police Scotland

e Local Housing Strategy 2017-2022

e Our Place Surveys 2017

e Business Breakfasts 2017

e Craffiti Wall Posters 2017

34 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

Appendix F
Other Plans, Strategies and Initiatives

We recognise that there are a number of other published plans that look to
address some of the challenges the Scottish Borders faces. The ambition is
to bring together these plans where appropriate and have one plan for the
Scottish Borders and one plan for each of the five localities.

This plan has been informed in consultation and dialogue with the
stakeholders involved in developing the plans, strategies, programmes and
strategic initiatives listed below:

Scottish Borders Economic Strategy

Edinburgh and South East Scotland City Region Deal
Proposed South of Scotland Enterprise Agency
Borderlands Initiative

Scottish Borders Reducing Inequalities Strategic Plan
Scottish Borders Public Health Report

Scottish Borders Health & Social Care Partnership Strategic Plan
Local Fire & Rescue Plan for the Scottish Borders
Scottish Borders Local Police Plan

Community Justice Outcomes Improvement Plan
Integrated Children & Young People’s Plan

Local Housing Strategy

Scottish Borders Local Development Plan

Scottish Borders Council Corporate Plan

Regional Transport Strategy

This consultative approach will continue throughout the delivery of this plan.



T abed

Appendix G
Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation (SIMD) for Scottish Borders

Berwickshire Teviot & Liddesdale
Percent of Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Berwickshire vs. Scottish Borders Percent of Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Teviot and Liddesdale vs. Scottish Borders
30.0% 25.0% 23.8%
25.0% 250% 2% 3% 203% u Teviot and Liddesdal
X & i i —_— eviot an ladesaale
e W Berwickshire 20.0% 18.2% 18.2% ) J—
20.0% 20.3% Scottish Borders 16.1% Scottish Borders
16.1% 15.0% - 13.6% — 13.6% — 13.6%
15.0% 14.3% y
9.8
2.8% 10.0% 9.1% . 9.1% _9.1%
10.0% o-1%
7.1% 5.6% 6.3%
5.6% 6:3% 45% 2%
50% 4 42% —36% 36%. 3.5% — 5.0% 1 3.5% —
1.4% 1.4%
0.0% 0.0% - - 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% T T T T T T T T T ] 0.0% -+ T T T T T T T T T ]
1- Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 - Least 1- Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 - Least
Deprived Deprived Deprived Deprived
Cheviot Tweeddale
Percent of Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Cheviot vs. Scottish Borders Percent of Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Tweeddale vs. Scottish Borders
40.0% 37.5% 40.0%
36.0%
S o
35.0% m Cheviot 35.0% H Tweeddale
30.0% Scottish Borders 30.0% Scottish Borders
25.0% 23.8% 25.0% 23.8%
20.8% 20.3% 20.0% 20.3%
20.0% 167% 161% 20.0% 16.1% 16.0%
15.0% 15.0% - .. 120% ——
9.1% 9.8% 9.1% .
10.0% 8.3% . _83% 10.0% N
5.6% 6.3% 5.6% .
5.0% | A% 4% A% 35y 5.0% | 4.2% 40% 35%
0o% % oo - 0.0% - 0o% ¥ oow 0.0% 0.0% -
0.0% : ; ; . . . . . 0.0%
1-Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 - Least 1- Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 - Least
Deprived Deprived Deprived Deprived
Eildon Scottish Borders
Percent of Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Eildon vs. Scottish Borders Percent Datazones by SIMD2016 Decile: Scottish Borders vs. Scotland
25.0% 2.8% 25.0% 23.8%
M Scottish Borders
20.3% 20.5% }
20.0% 182%  Eildon _— 20.0% = Scotland
16.1% Scottish Borders
15.0% — 13.6% — 13.6% 15.0%
11.4%
9.8%
10.0% 9.1% 9.1% 10.0%
4.5% asn > o
5.0% 27 4.2% - 3.5% — 5.0%
23% . 23% A
1- Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10- Least 1- Most 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 - Least
Deprived Deprived Deprived Deprived

Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 35



Z abed

SIMD2016 for Scottish Borders Datazones

Scottish Index of Muliple Deprivation 2016 Deciles
Il - nongst the mast deprived 10% in Scottand {2)
Bl : - vost depreved 20% (8)
B = - Most daprived 30% (8)
[ ] 4~ Mast duprived 40% {13)
5 - Muckdle decils (28)

| B Mukdle decile (23)

[ | 7~ Laast deprived 40% (34}

36 | Scottish Borders | Community Plan

L 4
B = - Least doprived 30% (14} 4
I 5 - Lesst deprived 20% (9) o
I 17 - Ameongst the least depived 10% in Sealland {5) Ayton
Roads
— Truink R
— b Bpad -
—— B Road 2N
; — s
Lo o \
;n—" J gt
L= - £
sy 7 l.l RN
b TN J ™
i b e e A
*.}"‘"‘C_..w: P4
Innereithen : o
M T e by v
i v Pia ™
[t e /?"Vw'-‘
a o ' Yothoim
¥ |
3 f_’ mll
J L Ty
“ o {
- ‘Hawick ".:-' N
e A
|
b &3 ottish
—:ﬂ orders
—
Miles Scoltish Borders
’ 1
[ JIMiles Settlement Zooms,
& Coown Copyrighi. A8 resareed
Tha number in the | | is tha numbar of e Licence 10003, 2016

143 datazones (2011 basad) i the group




¢t abed

Appendix H
Scottish Borders Town Centre Index 2016

The Town Centre Index has been created from a selection of measures in the Town Matrix and provides a way to better understand the economic and social
robustness/potential need of our town centres in the Scottish Borders, relative to one another. Within the index, a ranking of “1” indicates greatest potential need
and “10” least potential need.

HAWICK  GALASHIELS  PEEBLES SELKIRK ~ JEDEURGH EVEMOUTH MMERLETHEN  DUMS MELROSE

POPULATIDN v 16~ £ ™ A 3 7 ) 3 5 5 1

COnTRXT % Pop Cheange 08 o AM4] P y g 1 2 v A P 0

%M SIMD201 1|20% Most Deprived of Scetland] 1 i 4 2 i i i 4 4

QUINTILE 5 |20% Least Deprived of Scotland] 1 1 ¥ 5 B 1 7 B 10

e, — e e — 1 3 A 5 3 M A R 5 ©

ALLOWMBMEELIAT | 1564

0]

TOWM CENTRE Footiall 2015 B ? B 7 3 & 2 na 1 5

ol % Chargs Footiall 2015-2012 1 5 i ¥ 3 2 7 na & 8
Footisll 2015 Rate Per 1,000 1 B B 7 2 & 5 na 3 ?

ML LMMTEAND | Fioind Usits g W00 7 5 A ) 0 A & y 3 1

VLEANEY Samrmmne V15 -Yerumy Rt 3 1 ¥ X 5 7 R 5 5
Choge in Varny Roin WEOTE & 7 ¥ 1 0 1 5 % 5 3
wEmEN
P —" % 3 R % 1 7 g g 3
Ly e ooy Flwter 200 [ 3 3 1 5 1 g 5 &
yonurs +

HOUSING TENURE | Dwred 5 1 10 & 7 & 2 ? 3 8

e T R [ — 3 % ’ 5 5 T 1 g 5 n

HOUSEHALDS A

-

QUALIFICATIONS [% | None 1 B ¥ 3 B & 2 7 5 10

ﬁ:’ﬁ]u.m 18 Degreear higher 1 T s 2 5 L]
Ranking Score 5 7F 133 = 5 56 7 7 55 i1

*Fown Cenirn Fantinll st ool b it
Scottish Borders | Community Plan | 37



vt abed

You can get this document on audio CD, in large print, and various other formats by contacting
us at the address below. In addition, contact the address below for information on language
translations, additional copies, or to arrange for an officer to meet with you to explain any areas
of the publication that you would like clarified.

COMMUNITIES & PARTNERSHIPS TEAM

Scottish Borders Council |Council Headquarters | Newtown St Boswells | MELROSE | TD6 OSA
tel: 0300 100 1800 | email: communityplanning@scotborders.gov.uk
www.scotborders.gov.uk/communityplanning

Printed in the Scottish Borders. Designed by Scottish Borders Council Graphic Design Studio. KG/11/17.



G abed

Scottish Borders Community Plan: Draft Action Plan

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

Theme: Our Economy,
Skills & Learning

Lead(s): Rob
Dickson/Angela Cox
(SBC/Borders College)

More people working
productively for higher
wages

Target activity at high value sectors
Inward investment focus on high
value, well-paid employment
Encourage greater uptake of the
Scottish Borders Business Pledge

Scottish Borders Economic
Strategy 2013-23 (Scottish
Borders Council)

More people benefitting
from greater investment
and better support for
their new and existing
businesses, particularly in
key growth sectors

Increase of 1.4% in the short term
Increase of 6.5% in the medium
term

Increase of 18.6% in the long term

Scottish Borders Economic
Strategy 2013-23 (Scottish
Borders Council)

Borders Railway Blueprint
(Scottish Borders Council)

More highly skilled workers

Support activities such as
Developing the Young Workforce

Scottish Borders Economic
Strategy 2013-23 (Scottish
Borders Council)

More people shopping,
visiting and spending in
local town centres

Realise the objectives of the town
centre regeneration plans for
Hawick, Eyemouth, Jedburgh and
Galashiels

Scottish Borders Economic
Strategy 2013-23 (Scottish
Borders Council)

More people benefitting
from better connectivity

Engage with various initiatives to
maximise access to
digital/broadband and mobile
connectivity

Participate in various initiatives to
maximise access to
digital/broadbank and mobile
connectivity

Scottish Borders Economic
Strategy 2013-23 (Scottish
Borders Council)

Borders Railway Blueprint
(Scottish Borders Council)

More LAC (looked after and
accommodated) children
and young people in
positive and sustained

Develop an accurate baseline for
the number of Looked After and
Care Experienced young people
aged 18-26 years old who are in

Corporate Parenting
Strategy 2014-2018
(Integrated Children and
Young People Leadership




ot abed

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

destinations

positive, sustained destinations

e Embed the joint agency protocol
ensuring best practice for Looked
After young people applying to
Borders College and develop a
joint agency protocol between
Scottish Borders Council and Skills
Development Scotland

e Increase number of previously
Looked After Children sustaining
Modern Apprenticeships and

securing permanent employment —

minimum of 4 care experienced
young people to begin and sustain
a Modern Apprenticeship

Group)

More children, particularly
those living in poverty,
achieving higher levels of
attainment

Theme: Our Health,
Care & Wellbeing

Lead(s): Tim
Paterson/Rob
McCulloch-Graham
(SBC/NHS/H&SCI)

More people in good
health and leading an
active lifestyle at every age
and stage of life

e Establish a Diabetes Prevention
Partnership with key performance
indicators and a corresponding
action plan

e Review smoking in pregnancy
pathways

e Delivery of alcohol and drug
services in line with national
guidelines

Health & Social Care
Partnership Strategic Plan
2016-2019 (Scottish
Borders Integration Joint
Board)

Physical Activity Strategy
(in development)

Tobacco Control Plan
(Public Health)

Alcohol & Drugs
Partnership Strategy 2015-




/v abed

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

20 (Borders Alcohol &
Drugs Partnership)

More people in good
mental health at every age
and stage of life

e Work in partnership to provide
information to help people keep
themselves mentally healthy

e |n partnership, promote mental
wellbeing across different
statutory, third sector and
community settings across the
Borders

e Provide clarity about the structure
and pathways to support for
people who are at risk of mental
ill-health, and who want to
maximise their own mental
wellbeing

Mental Health Strategy
(Mental Health Board)

Scottish Borders Health &
Social Care Partnership
Strategic Plan 2016-19
(Scottish Borders
Integration Joint Board)

Children and Young
People’s Leadership Group

Improved support and care
for older people

e Further develop the joint approach
to early intervention and
preventions services so there is a
range of services working together
that support older people to
remain at home and help avoid
hospital admissions

e Further develop the “Hospital to
Home” model of care to support
those aged 65+ to regain
independence following discharge
from hospital of a period ofill
health

e Build on successful Transitional
Care Facilities work (Waverly in

Health and Social Care
Strategic Plan (2018-21)

Inspection of Older
People’s Services 2017
Action Plan




81y abed

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

Galashiels and Craw Wood in
Melrose) and work to increase
alternatives to hospital care within
the community

Theme: Our Quality of
Life

Lead(s): Andy
McLean/Murray Leys
(Police Scotland/SBC)

Fewer people experiencing
violence (incl. domestic
abuse)

e Direct focus in particular areas in
the community to reduce violence

e Focus on raising awareness of
domestic abuse

e We will direct focus on those who
are repeat offenders and support
repeat victims within the
community

Scottish Borders Local
Police Plan 2017-20 (Police
Scotland)

Scottish Borders
Community Justice
Outcomes Improvement
Plan 2017-20 (Scottish
Borders Community Justice
Board)

Scottish Borders Equally
Safe Strategy 2016-21
(Violence against Women
Partnership)

Fewer people experiencing
anti-social behaviour (ASB)

o  We will work in partnership to
reduce repeat offending and
victimisation

e Engage with our partners to
educate and inform the
community about the effects of
anti-social behaviour, hate crime
and cybercrime on the most
vulnerable in our community

o Work collaboratively with partners
to divert those who commit minor
offences or divert away from
offending behaviours

Scottish Borders Local
Police Plan 2017-20 (Police
Scotland)

Safer Communities
Strategic Plan




61 abed

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

Fewer people killed or
seriously injured on our
roads

Education, training and publicity
e.g. Advanced Driving Courses
Engineering e.g. Accident and
Investigation and Prevention site
analysis, safer routes to school
schemes

Enforcement e.g. ZENITH
motorcycle campaign, Summer
Drink Drive campaign

Direct focus on people of all ages
about road user behaviour, with
particular focus on young and old
people through Drivewise and
motorcyclists

Scottish Borders Road
Safety Plan 2010-20

(Scottish Borders Road
Safety Working Group)

Theme: Our Place

Lead(s): Julia
Mulloy/Nile Istephan
(SBHA/Eildon Housing)

More people able to afford
to heat their homes

Target resources, information and
advice to ensure owner occupiers
and private landlords benefit from
opportunities for insulation,
double glazing, upgraded heating
systems etc.

Ensure effective targeting of
energy efficiency measures on
those who are experiencing fuel
poverty

Local Housing Strategy
2017-22 (Scottish Borders
Council)

More people living
independently in
affordable and sustainable
homes

Accelerate infrastructure projects
to enable affordable housing
projects to proceed: engage with
development agencies and
construction firms to identify
housing led growth opportunities
Liaise with Registered Social
Landlords partners to consider a

Local Housing Strategy
2017-22 (Scottish Borders
Council)

Strategic Housing
Investment Plan 2018-23
(Scottish Borders Council)




0G abed

Theme/Lead(s)

Outcome

Actions to deliver this outcome

Action & owners

Timescales

range of new and existing
provision that could be adapted to
suit changing needs and service
configuration




SCOTTISH BORDERS COMMUNITY PLANNING PYRTREREG Y
STRATEGIC BOARD 14th June 2018

UPDATE ON THIRD SECTOR INTERFACE REVIEW BY THE SCOTTISH
GOVERNMENT

Background

During the course of 2017 the Scottish Government undertook a review of Third
Sector Interfaces (TSIs)- the first such fundamental review since the TSIs were
set up in 2009.

The Scottish Borders TSI consists of a Partnership of four organisations — some
TSIs are Partnerships and some Single Organisations

This is a brief note of what has happened since December 2017.

In December 2017

. The Scottish Government (SG) set out its vision for the future of TSIs and
for the Third Sector in Scotland which is ambitious and far reaching. “The
SG wants TSIs to be recognised in their local communities and nationally as
key agents of change who can play a vital role in the process of democratic
renewal - strengthening local decision making and governance, supporting
communities to act on their priorities and supporting and generating new
ideas for positive change to flourish.”

. Funding to Voluntary Action Scotland (VAS)will cease in September 2018.

. TSI funding is in place until September 2018

. The SG ‘will re-define their vision statement for the network. "We want to
see a lively, vibrant, flourishing third sector across Scotland. We want to
ensure local needs can be heard and that the third sector has a voice in local
planning and decision making. The principal recommendation of the
independent report, and of the paper VAS developed since then, points to
the need for a redefining of our vision for TSIs as strategic partners, driving
the delivery of local outcomes that should be co-produced at a local level
and respond to priorities. The Scottish Government will therefore develop a
clear, future focused statement, within the framework of the emerging new
national outcomes, setting out what is expected from TSIs and their
organisations in return for Government funding

. The SG intends to ‘establish a closer and more direct working relationship
between the TSIs and the Scottish Government’. “stating they will work
more pro-actively across the Scottish Government to provide the TSIs with a
strategic link to relevant policy areas and to broker a stronger and clearer
role for TSIs in both shaping and implementing national priorities, including
e.g. digital participation, health and social care, early years interventions
and community empowerment. The local governance review, and the focus
on strengthening local decision making and democratic governance in ways
that support communities to act on their priorities and support new ideas for
positive change to flourish, provides an important context for the
Government’s future relationship with the third sector locally. This also
provides a specific mechanism for the Government to better realise the role
of TSIs in delivering local outcomes and it will continue to work closely with
colleagues leading this work to ensure all work is mutually supportive.”

. The SG is to ‘explore options for longer term change’. “The changes are
aimed at strengthening the network and individual and collective
relationships with local and national decision makers. In taking this forward,
the Government is also mindpgdéati there are longer term issues that



warrant consideration in the context of the wider process of change,
particularly relating to TSI funding allocations and arrangements. Any
changes to the resourcing framework, or to the nature of funding
arrangement, will need to be explored, managed and implemented over a
longer timeframe.”

3. Update March 2018 - letter from the SG
. No significant progress made, particularly regarding future funding or vision
statement
. Evaluation Support Scotland are to lead a project involving SG and the TSIs
to develop an outcomes based agreement that will be in place for September
and for the start of the new grant period. This framework would also be the
basis for new reporting arrangements that would allow TSIs to demonstrate
impact
4. Update May 2018 -(Notes from TSIs senior managers meeting 18 May
e TSIs should hear about funding by the end of June.

Further information is expected by September.

Marjorie Hume
Chair -Volunteer Centre Borders & Third Sector Representative on the Strategic Board

Page 52



	Agenda
	2 Minute
	3 Action Tracker
	5 Community Planning
	Item No. 05 - Community Plan - Action Plan 07 06 18

	7 Third Sector Interface Review

